TO:

FROM:

DATE:

RE:

Members of the Graduate Council

Graduate Council Meeting Agenda

College Faculty Representative
Arts + Architecture — Lee Gray - Architecture
Business — Casper Wiggins — Accounting (alternate for Peter Schwarz — Econ)

Computing & Informatics —

Anthony Fodor — Bioinformatics and Genomics

Education -

Kelly Anderson — Special Ed and Child Development

Engineering -

Aixi Zhou — Engineering Technology and Construction Mgmt

Health & Human Services -

Susan McCarter — Social Work

Liberal Arts & Sciences -

Angela Davies — Physics and Optical Science

Liberal Arts & Sciences -

Christine Davis — Communication Studies

Liberal Arts & Sciences -

Cheryl Hicks — History

Atkins Library -

Judy Walker (ex-officio, non-voting)

Graduate School -

Tom Reynolds (ex-officio, non-voting) Assoc Provost & Dean

Graduate Student Representative -

Vacant

Alan Freitag, Chair

August 20, 2013

Agenda for the meeting of the Graduate Council
Tuesday, September 3, 2013 12:00 noon
Cato Hall — Conference Room 228

Approval for the May 7 and August 20, 2013 Meeting Minutes

Report of the Chair

Bylaws review discussion

Report of the Dean

GRAD 7999/9999 permit discussion — Susan Sell
Degree Audit project discussion

Other Business




